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· Date: 6/16/61 

Transmit the following in ---------:=----:-:----.,.---:--:-------; 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via ___ A_IR_TE_L _____ ---------=~~~~~~~~---~ 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

--~----------------~~-~~-------------------L-------
TO: DIRECTOR., . (92-2914))(92-2918)· 

-:!·~ 'li ' 

FROM: SAC1 PITTSBURGH (92-236) (92-228) 

RE: GABRIEf?MANNARINO, aka • . 
AR 
SAMUEL M\NNARINO, aka . 
AR 

On 6/15/61 PG 612-C advised SA THOMAS G. FORSYTH, III: 

The area of Monroeville, Pa., along u. s. Route 22, is now 
commonly referred to by gamblers from New Kensington, Pa., 
and from other sections of Western Pennsylvania as "The Strip." 
The reason for this is that much of .the highway commerce is made 
up or nightclubs and cocktail lounges, usually operated in 
connection with a motel. These places have become hangouts and 
ostensibly casual meeting places for racket figures, large and 
small, and the MANNARINO underlings and associates are frequentin 
these establishments more and more. GABRIEL MANNARINO shows up o 
or twice a week, and SAM MANNARINO appears less frequently. Prin 
among the places visited are the Holiday House, the Town House an 
the Phoenix Motel. · 

BOTH SUBJECTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 
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